David P. Ainsworth, P.E.
P.O. Box 597, Buckner, MO 64016
Cell Phone: 816-682-2093

Email: dainsworth@chelepis.com

January 29, 2020

Mr. Duane Hatton

Gary’s Foundations

1207 S. Powell Rd.
Independence, MO 64057

Re: Property @
1113 NE Goshen Ct.
Lee’s Summit, MO
Permit # 2019-3662

Dear Mr. Hatton:

On January 29, 2019, | inspected the footing subgrade, forming and reinforcement steel
placement for the foundation footings at the above referenced property. Probes with a
penetrometer indicated soil bearing capacities in excess of the assumed 2,000 psf. Forms were
properly aligned and braced and reinforcement steel was properly installed including UFER

rods.

The foundation footings are approved for concrete footing placement.

Cordially

bp ANt

David P. Ainsworth, P.E.




